WS Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
B Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40282

MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: February 03, 2018
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ..

Travel From: North Van Trayej’Té":""‘ A ”\'figtd_‘ria-‘.ﬁ:r‘_:ﬂ;j; N
Trip Details: / ' A

FEB O 6 7018

Date Expenses \. 4, / Amount
fj'r',-' N . = -
February 03, 2018 Public Transportation ) 1{ AL $6.60'/
Transit from Feb 3-4

/
February 04, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.507
February 04, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 05, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 -
February 06, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50/
February 06, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Total Payable $626.10

Date 06 Feb 2018 Signature
Ma,

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

o :
oignature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Sunday, February 04, 2018 4:50 PM
To: H
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Bowinn Ma
Booking
Sunday, February 4, 2018 Invoice #242838
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
+GST $11.50
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total | $241.50
Confirmed
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Bowinn Ma, Female Date / Time ebruary 4, 2018 @
Summary HEEFS BhEE ***-
Corp Account Manager: - o -
Exp:ratlon
Add to Calendar Authorization 084851




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 8:39 AM
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!

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
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Booking
Tuesday, February 6, 2018 Invoice #251558
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
3 ; +GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50

Confirmed

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
1 Passengers - Full-Fare departure.
Bowinn Ma, Female
After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
Corp Account Manager- changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the




Compass Card Usage

A history of your all Compass Card usage. To view your purchase card order history, visit
your card order history page.

Transactions made online appear after you've tapped your Compass Card at a card
reader.

Transaction filters:

Al
Start date: End date:
Feb-01-2018 Feb-06-2018
Date/Time Location/Order# Usage/ Balance/

Payment Details

rev-o4-20 S = - = [ 50.00

Stored Value

Vi
/

Stored Value

Feb-03—2018 Tap out at_ $0.00
Stored Val /\

Feb-03-2018 [ Terina _ [ -$2.20
Stored Value
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Feb-03-201 8- Tap out at- $0.00
Stored Value

Feb-03-201 S| 720 v = 220

Stored Value
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40348
MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: January 28, 2018
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale ' —
Type Of Trip: ~ MLA Travel e o\oLATIVE
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ; FER
i - 10
Travel From: North Van Travel To: ViCtpria FER { 3
Trip Details: \
NS :
Date Expenses Amount
January 28, 2018 Parking 510.00/
February 06, 2018 Taxi $11.00”/
February 12, 2018 Airfare - oneway $230.00
February 12, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 12, 2018 Taxi $32.0
February 13, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 14, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 15, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50
February 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $722.00

Date 19 Feb 2018 mignature

Ma, Bowinn VM150126

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 5:04 PM
To: *

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Monday, February 12, 2018 Invoice #237482
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_2018 $219.05

+ GST $10.95
VVancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
Billing $219.05
35 minutes Taxes $10.95
Grand Total $230.00
Confirmed
Visa $230.00

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
g Date / Time February 12, 2018
Bowinn Ma, Female Bte 11 Y @-

Summary #m**k * %k kok **i-*-
Expiration -

Add to Calendar Authorization 005552

Corp Account Manager:-




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:27 AM
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
Thursday, February 15, 2018 Invoice #237483
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
z o +GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak
; Ti 2018
. Bowinn Ma, Female Date / Time February 15, 20 @-
Summary #**** * %k k¥ #**-
Corp Account Manager: - o
Expiration -




www.impark.com

Stall # 100

JAN 28, 2018

Purchase Date/Time; Jan 27, 2018
Total Due: $10.00 ate: $10.00
Total Paid: $10.00
Ticket #: 00012146

SSIBP:H#: :W

Mach Nare: Meter 2

YELLOW CAB
317 FISGARD STREET VEW1RY
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240071
Akt
M DURCHASE
gi:z;z{nfuunuu RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name:

A0000000031010 Visa Credit
Operator: 222

Trace # 6843

Inv, # 222 7
Auth # 046831 RRN 001027001

Total Al
(001 APPROVED-THARK YOl

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

ww. yellowc abvictoria. com
250-381-2222

Payrent Type: Lard

| 1dI3D03H DNIMHVd

Auth #: 046095

1dI303H DONIMEVYd

1dI303H ONIMHVD |

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240024
AR o

02-06-2018
A(Lt # kkdhkhhadds RF

Exp Date **/**  card Type VI
Name:
A0000000031010 Visa Credil
Operator: 024

Trace # 2056

Inv., # 024

Auth & 021471 RRN 00103000

Total 11,00
00 F9ROED-Thel oy

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

Wi .;.rI].’w.rahvirruria . COiil
250-381-2222

MLA



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40473

MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: ~ February 18, 2018, s\ [
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale S

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel _ ) _
Prepared By: _ ? 51': r‘ {l f‘l
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ‘

Travel From: North Van Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: e AL BET e

Date Expenses Amount
February 18, 2018 Airfare - oneway $230.00
February 18, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00 -
February 18, 2018 Public Transportation $13.00V/
Compass card Feb 6-18 charges
s

February 18, 2018 Taxi $32.00~
February 19, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 20, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 21, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
February 22, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.507
February 22, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $784.00

Date 23 Feb 2018 Signature

Ma

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




Compass Card Usage

A history of your all Compass Card usage. To view your purchase card order history, visit
your card order history page. -

'\j Transactions made online appear after you've tapped your Compass Card at a card
~ reader.

Transaction filters:

Al
Start date: End date:
Feb-05-2018 Feb-22-2018
Date/Time Location/Order# Usage/ Balance/
Payment Details
Feb—18-201- Tapina -$2.20
Stored Value =
Feb—08—2018- Tap out at_ $1.05
Stored Value
Feb-08-2018

Tap in a [ R $4.30
Stored Value

Page 1 of 2

/‘

TRANS/ LINK




Feb-08-2018 Tap out at $1.05

Stored Value

Feb-08-2018 Tap in at -$4.30

Stored Value

Feb-06-2018

Stored Value

Feb-06-2018 Missing Tap in -$4.30

Stored Value

Refund at_ $4.30

Stored Value

Tap in = (N -$4.30

Stored Value

Feb-06-2018

Feb-06-2018

Page 2 of 2




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@helijet.com

19, 2018 10:43 AM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking

Sunday, February 18, 2018

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Dropoff:
EMPRESS

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak

Invoice #237465

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_2018

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa
Date / Time
Summary

Expiration

$219.05

$10.95

$219.05
$10.95

$230.00

$230.00

February 18, 2018 @-

#**** T **-




edfiTi CHLE L N el

~ LTD
264 PEMBERTON AVE

NORTH VANCOUVBC

(-‘-A?D PR IR IR O B

cRiD TYPE Visi
LGTE 2018/02/ i
PiE 1392

CurRK 1D 0250

it: £ IPT NUMBER

1+ 3064493-001-001-879-¢
FUXCHASE

1AL

vi.1 Credit
£54000000031010
{£.23EFBDOBC769BE
4062000000~

A1’PROVED

it 084551 01-0: -
Tu-aiK YOU

.-+ SIGNATURE REQUIREL
CARDHOLDER COPY

Wil JRTANT - RETAIN THIY

P o Ul bt .-(-,-l;— N R

Ak o\ [

M LA Traver



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 5:05 PM
To: "

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

Bowinn Ma

Booking

Thursday, February 22, 2018
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Bowinn Ma, Female

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

Invoice #237466

FARE-QT private fare-2017

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa

Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

February 22, 2018 @-

#**** ¥kkk kkk

052059

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50

5241.50

$241.50




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40243

MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: January 11, 2018
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Van Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
January 11, 2018 Public Transportation $3.25 e
January 18, 2018 Parking $4.75/
January 20, 2018 Taxi $24.80
Total Payable $32.80

Date 25 Jan 2018 Signature

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

JAN 2 6 2018

Date

Signature




£ ULA prare

From: Bowinn Ma <bowinn.ma@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 7:25 PM
To:

Subject: Fwd: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

Bowinn Ma, P.Eng, PMP, MM
w\\'\\'.b()\\-'innma.ca

On mobile.

———————— Original message --------
From: support@paybyphone.com
Date: 2018-01-18 18:00 (GMT-08:00)
To: wgmail.com

Subject: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

W WestPark

PayByPhone Parking Receipt
WESTPARK, Vancouver,

Location Number:
Location Name:
License Plate:

Parking Started: 2018/01/18
Parking Expiry: 2018/01/18
Parking Cost: $4.75

(including Service Charge)

Payment Method: VISA trrsseing "-

Transaction No. 331489261
Payment Date: 2018/01/18

For on-street locations, a post-parking fine may be issued if payment is

insufficient.

Thank you for using PayByPhone

You can access a full list of all your parking transactions and update your profile at

paybyphone.com.

If you're a smartphone user and haven't already, why not try our mobile web site at

m.paybyphone.com or our apps via the links below.




LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

(ol

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

MLA Bowinn Ma

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

40243

Expense Description

Public Transportation

Vendor

Trans Link

Amount

$3.25

Explanation

Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




AL idot
LTD

264 PEMBERTON AVE
NOR1H VANCGU\VBC

Ll L
LA~ TYPE 154

DATE 2018/01

Time 5408
CLERK 1D TE

ReCEiPT NUMBER
LE5064440-001-001-11¢.
“UHCHASE

HOUNT $19. 0

[}

b $5. 00

“ $24.80

Visa Credit
AE0L900003104¢C
AUGC34DFELSTTC
JELU08000-Esng
“ABCCBAEB7 404674
Cudt008000-F300

APPROVED

AUTH# 085573 01-6277
HANK YOU

CARDHOLDER copy

IMPORTANT - RETAIW To, .
SOf ok Wi PECORDS

o



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40491

MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: February 2'5:‘201'-8:57“ 7 T
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale "‘1*":{;5
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel : ,‘?4 ‘ KLy,
Prepared By: \ J 5
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly % % e \
Travel From: North Van Travel To: Victoria ’/ ""'
Trip Details: ™~ Ep,
icEs

Date Expenses Amount
February 25, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241 .50'//
February 25, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 01, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50/"
March 01, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $763.00

Date 01 Mar 2018

n VM150126
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

WAR B 5 2018

Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018
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

Account Customer #

Name

Bowinn Ma

Sunday, February 25, 2018 Invoice #237469

+ GST
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed
Visa
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
; Date / Time
Bowinn Ma, Female ate/ Tim
Summary

Corp Account Manage- L
Expiration

Add to Calendar Authorization

FARE-QT private fare-2017

February 25, 2018 @-

grrE ExEE ***-

000711

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50

$241.50

$241.50




.

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 10:50 AM
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

Thursday, March 1, 2018 Invoice #237470

s 5 + GST
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed
Visa
1 Passengers - Peak
. Date / Time
Bowinn Ma, Female ate/
Summary

Corp Account Manager- o
Expiration

FARE-QT private fare-2017

March 1, 2018 @-
#*—*** k¥ %k ***-

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50

$241.50

$241.50




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: :
MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: February 22,2018
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale
Type Of Trip: MAp e
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
February 22, 2018 Taxi $28.00 <
March 01, 2018 Taxi $38.00/
March 01, 2018 Taxi $46.70”
March 01, 2018 Taxi $4330 -~
March 04, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50"
March 04, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria ;. s , $36.00
March 05, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 07, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2018 Airfare - oneway $255.1
March 09, 2018 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
March 09, 2018 Taxi $10.00
March 11, 2018 Airfare - oneway $230.00
March 11, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 11, 2018 Taxi $35.oo/
March 12, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 14, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 /
March 15, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.5
March 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1743.65

Date 15 Mar 2018

Signature

a,
certified that the amount to be pa 1, and is i
with appropriate statute or other authority for paymer




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:26 AM
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

Account Customer # 2 -

Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Booking
Thursday, March 15, 2018 Invoice #237520
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
3 g +GST $11.50
Victoria Harbour
\Vancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total 1 $241.50
Confirmed [
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Bowinn Ma, Female Date.d T A il
5ummary HEEE® o ok ok %k ***-
Corp Account Manager:-
Expiration -




=
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: undav. March 04, 2018|
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

Sunday, March 4, 2018 Invoice #237472

+ GST
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed
Visa
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
s Date / Time
Bowinn Ma, Female /
Summary

Corp Account Manage-
Expiration

Add to Calendar Authorization

FARE-QT private fare-2017

#**** * Kk Kk ***-

023175

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50

$241.50

$241.50




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 201_
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
Sunday, March 11, 2018 Invoice #237519
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_2018 $219.05
+GST $10.95
ancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
Billing $219.05
35 minutes Taxes $10.95
Grand Total | $230.00
Confirmed f
" K Visa $230.00
1 Passengers - Off-Pea
Date / Time March 11, 2018 @ -

Bowinn Ma, Female

Summary HEEREE :t#ek-
Corp Account Manage-

Expiration

Add to Calendar Authorization 023548




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: 2,2018 8:32 AM
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

Name Tamara Connor
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Booking
Friday, March 9, 2018 Invoice #270864
FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00
STC A +GST $12.15
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $243.00
35 minutes Taxes $12.15
Grand Total $255.15
Confirmed
Visa $255.15
1 Passengers - Peak
; Date / Time March 9, 2018
Bowinn Ma, Female ate/ i
Summary FRRRR Rk ko
Corp Account Manager- o
Expiration -
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+ORTH SHORE TAXI| 1966
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~AanYv eap yniipo PECOR

BLUEBIRD CABS #7
2612 QUADRA ST

VICTORIA BC
“RD 4505“-““-
RD TYPE Vis/
DATE 2018/03/0¢
TIME 0269

{“CEIPT NUMBER
1185069205-001-071-002-0
RCHASE
TAL

sa Credit
poo000031010

¢ DIE39CDBD41AAE
1p0000000-

APPROVED

IDT 20
AUTH# 098499 01-027
{ANK YOU

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED
,
B CHANT COPY



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40748

MLA Name: Ma, Bowinn VM150126 Claim Date: March 02, 2018
Constituency: North Vancouver - Lonsdale

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: North Vancouver Travel To: North Vancouver/VVancouver
Trip Details:
Date Expenses BEIVE Ao Amount
March 02, 2018 Public Transportation $41.40 t/
From March 2-22 ‘
i :\ L\ f‘ Jd Ziin j

March 19, 2018 Parking / $4.75"
March 20, 2018 Parking NNg s, S S $4.00~
March 23, 2018 Parking AL SERY -~ $4.50"

Total Payable $54.65

Date 28 Mar 2018 Signature

Ma,
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date HAR 2 9 ZBm

Signature




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bowinn Ma gmail.com>

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:25 PM

Fwd: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

Bowinn Ma, P.Eng, PMP, MM

On mobile.

———————— Original message --------

From: support@paybyphone.com
Date: 201 8—03—19“
To: gmall.com

Subject: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

i

Ly
8 Y
®

Wt WestPark

PayByPhone Parking Receipt
WESTPARK, Vancouver,

Location Number:
Location Name:
License Plate:

Parking Started: 2018/03/19 -
Parking Expiry: 2018/03/19
Parking Cost: $4.75

(including Service Charge)
Payment Method: VISA ***********-
Transaction No. 346680999
Payment Date: 2018/03/1

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

Available onthe I o  =TeN ; . oo\ BlackBerry ’Fgé—mobi!e web |
U App Store | P Googleplay | Getitat D vna | e ———




From: Bowinn Ma <

D gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:25 PM
Subject: Fwd: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

On mobile.

———————— Original message --------
From: support@)
Date: 2018-03-20
To:-@gmal .com

Subject: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

N
= 'CITY OF
VANCOUV

k

88 payby
»@ phone

PayByPhone Parking Receipt
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Vancouver, British Columbia

Stall Number:
Location Name:
License Plate:
Parking Started:
Parking Expiry:
Parking Cost:

Payment Method:
Transaction No.
Payment Date:

2018/03/2
2018/03/2

54.00

(including Service Charge)

346994556

2018/03/20-

Thank you for using PayByPhone

You can access a full list of all your parking transactions and update your profile at

paybyphone.com,

If you're a smartphone user and haven't already, why not try our mobile web site at
m.paybyphone.com or our apps via the links below.

Available on the
D App Store

IR Eol | :5F mobile web

Get it at %22} , 00 vord



From: Bowinn Ma < D gmail.com>
Sent: i 018 9:37 PM
Subject: wd: HonkMobile - Payment Receipt

Bowinn Ma. P.Eng, PMP, MM

On mobile.

———————— Original message --------

From: HonkMobile <noreply@honkmobile.com>
Date: 2018-03-23
To: ca

Subject: HonkMobile - Payment Receipt

IIIHONK

Thank you for using Honk!

Here are your transaction details:

: Lot Info
Start Time
Fri, 23 Mar 2018 at ||

End Time
Fri, 23 Mar 2018 at

Invoice
#9frbcjyw Vancouver

Fri, 23 Mar 2018 at 6:00PM SN Y PR
Questions regarding this invoice?
Payment Info support@honkmobile.com

===

VISA  F*




Total Charges
$4.50

Taxes (included)
GST: $0.21

csthsT 4N

Fees are for use of parking space(s) only. We are not responsible for theft or

damage to vehicle or contents howsoever caused.

Questions? We love chatting with Honkers. Drop us a line at




LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

(ol

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

MLA Ma

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

40748

Expense Description

Public Transportation

Vendor Compass Card
Amount $41.40
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
Explanation

credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form






